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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

T ]
From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 3:40 PM
Subject: Check MV - SKB9291B (doa: 05/10/2018)
Attachments: SKB9291B COE PARF.pdf
Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow uson NG Q@

Ranserre of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mait (inciuding any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars . ‘
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

- Sipgapore NRIC

15278

SKB9291B
No '
100ct 2018
VOLVO

Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:

XC90TSA/T ABS D/AB 4WD SDRTC
Sj_lver

Manufacturing Year: 2011
Engine No.: B5254T4497072
Chassis No.: YV1CZ5957B1592524
Maximum Power Output: 1540 kW (206 bhp)
Open Market Value: $52,21900
Original Registration Date: 11Jul 2011
First Registratién Date: 11 Jul 2011
Transfer Count: ' 0
Actual ARF Paid: $52,219.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10 Jul 2021
PARF Rebate Amount: $31,331.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 10 Jul 2021
COE Category: B-Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $68,501.00
COE Rebate Amount: $18,837.00
Total Rebate Amount: ﬂ$56,‘168.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Oct 2018 ’ 7
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10/9/2018 Used Volvo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login

New Cars Laes

Sell My Car Directory Products insurance Articles

& ACCESSORIES (2

Haw 5 ¥a

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
 Browse by Category v,
9 vehicles Wawoxeso
i x Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage
Search Selection Volvo XC90 Any Any 2011 Any Ay
Volvo XC90 T5 R-Design $56,800 $12,460 fyr 29-Mar-2011 2,521 cc -

Seats/Mermory, Side Step, Booster Seat, Black In Colour, Mai...

Posted: 09-Oct-2018 Tags: 2011 Volvo XC90, 2011 volvo xc90, Volvo XC30, voivo xc90, Volvo, XC80, x990, Used Voivo

Voivo XC90 T5 2.5T $61,500 $12,020 fyr 19-Sep-2011 2,521 cc 153,000 km

Needs! Call Now For Any Enquiries! Don't Miss!

Posted: 07-0Oct-2018 Tags: 2011 Volvo XC90, 2011 volvo xc90, Volvo XC90, volvo x¢90, Volvo, XC90, xc90, Used Volve

Volvo XC90 3.2A R-Design $60,800 $12,070 fyr 26-May-2011 3,192 cc 129,231 km

Loan And High Trade In Are Available, Come Visit Us To Ha...

Posted: 05-Oct-2018  Tags: 2011 Voivo XC90, 2011 volvo xc90, Voive XC90, volvo %c9(0, Volvo, XCI0, xc90, Used Volvo

Volvo XC90 T5 R-Design $62,800 $13,270 /yr 15-Jul-2011 2,521 cc 109,000 km

Market Today! Low Mileage Done! Flexible In House Fina...

Car Search

Posted: 30-Sep-2018 Tags: 2011 Volvo XCS0, 2011 volvo x¢90, Volve XC90, volvo x¢90, Volvo, XC90, xcH0, Used Volvo

Gary’s Engineering Pte Ltd - Speciaity Workshops
Gary's Engineering specialises in doing comprehensive servicing and professional tuning for better performances and fuel saving.
More info about this shop

Voivo XC90 2.5T - N.A 14-Sep-2011 2,521 cc -

Receipts For Work Completed, New 6 Months Road Tax, Car Is At ..,

Posted: 24-Sep-2018  Tags: 2011 Voho XC90, 2011 volvo xc90, Voivo XC90, volvo %¢30, Volvo, XC90, xc90, Used Volvo

Volvo XC90 2.5T $55,800 $12,260 /yr 14-Mar-2011 2,521 cc

In House Finance And Trade In Available, Lowest Price In The Market, Price Negotiable, Serious Buyer Are Welcomet
Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 01-Sep-2018

174,000 km

Tags: 2011 Volve XC80, 2011 volvo %C90, Volvo XC99, valve xc80, Volvo, XC90, xc90, Used Valvo

Voivo XC90 TS 2.5T - N.A 08-Aug-2011 2,521 ¢cc -

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]

Volve XC90 2,57 Yo cornpare cars,
select from the

search resuits.

To compare cars,
select from the
search results.

To compare cars,
select from the
search resuits.

14-Mar-2011

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing -Php?MMO=XC90&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2011 &MOD=Volvo
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VALUE FOR MONEY
VALUE FOR TIME
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Veh Type Status
Any
Suv Available

Up To 90% In House Loan And Balloon Scheme Available, No Gimmicks! Full Wearnes Service Record, 2 Owner, Road Tax Till 03/2019, 2 x Electric

Suv

Availabie

Cheapest In The Market! Warranty Provided With Extended Warranty/Servicing Package Option Available. Flexible Loan Package To Cater To Your

Suv Aviiable

Rare And Powerful R-Design Edition With 240 Bhp! SUV With 7 Seater Or Optional 5 Seater At Your Convenient. Low Interest Rate In With Flexible

Suv Available

High Spec R-Design T5 Model With Polestar Tune! Applied 5 Layers Of Ceramic Works For Exterior And Interior Protection. Best 7 Seaters SUV On The

(CORZGNMENT

Selling Cheap, Lowest Mileage Unit On The Market, Paintwork Top Condition, Good Running Condition, Has Agent Service Up To 40,000 Kms And ‘

suv SOLD
Ssuv Available
suv SOLD :
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